



Wael jamal alkayed

Contact Information

- Amman, Jordan
- +962777788241
- dr.wael.j@gmail.com

Personal Information

- Gender: Male
- Date of birth: 26th March 1962
- Nationality: Jordanian
- Marital Status: Married

Languages

- Arabic:** Excellent (mother language)
- English:** Good (speaking, reading and writing)

Objective

PHD of Business Administration with 8 years experience in university teaching and 20 years experience in management from Jordanian Army Seeking for development, Looking for new things to expand my horizons and develop my experience.

Work Experience

Participant Prof 2019- Present
The World Islamic Sciences and Education University - Amman, Jordan
Finance and Business Faculty - Finance Department

Assistant- Prof 2013- 2018
The World Islamic Sciences and Education University - Amman, Jordan

ASSISTANT- PROF 2012- 2013
Balqaa Applied University - Amman, Jordan

Manager Director 2007- 2011
MAWARD - Amman, Jordan

Army Officer – Colonel Rank 1988- 2006
Jordan armed forces, Proc Dep. - Amman, Jordan

- Head of Shipping Department.
- Head of the Clearance Department.
- Head of the US Loans and Aid Department.
- Head of the Department of Mechanisms, Weapons and Ammunition.
- Assistant to the Jordanian military attache - Pakistan.
- Lecturer in Shipping and Supplies.
- Participation in many courses of shipping, clearance, administration, supply and contracts in America, Britain, Egypt and Cyprus.
- Experience in Arabic and English agreements and contracts.
- Experience in working with freight forwarders and clearance agents

Membership

- Membership in Scientific, Academic, and Professional Bodies and Societies

Other Qualification

A sheikh from the Abbad clan - the Buqour clan, according to decision of the clan advisory office in the Royal Hashemite Court.

Education

PHD of Business Administration

Amman Arab University
Amman, Jordan
Grade: Very good
2007

Master of Business Administration

North Rop, CA – USA
Grade: Very good
1986

Bachelor of Electrical Engineering

Long beach, CA – USA
Grade: Good
1984

Training Courses

Have successfully attended and completed the following courses:

- ICDL, 2015
- E-Learning, 2014
- SPSS, 2015
- TOT, 2009
- Training for New Faculty Member, 2015

Researches

- Strategic thinking and its impact on achieving competitiveness - Jordanian Pharmaceutical Factories, Al-Mithqal Journal for Economic Sciences - University of Islamic Sciences, 2019.
- Customer awareness of social responsibility - Jordanian Telecom Companies, Research and Development Center for Human Resources (Ramah), 2018.
- Business like Solution Suggested for two World Problems in a Developing Nations, International Journal of Business and Management, 2019.
- The Effect of Corporate Social Responsibility on Job Satisfaction (Empirical Study on Jordanian Private Hospital), European Journal of Business and Management, 2017.
- Business Education in the World Islamic Sciences & and Education University in Jordan, European Journal of Business and Management, 2014.
- The Impact of Corporate Social Responsibility on Employees on Company Performance: A Jordanian Study, Interdisciplinary Journal of Contemporary Research in Business, 2014.
- Prevalence and Factors Affecting Employee Satisfaction: The Case of King Abdullah University Hospital in Jordan - International Journal of Business and Management; Vol. 8, No. 23 ISSN 1833-3850, 13th Nov 2013.
- Unexploited Business Opportunities: Attracting Islamic Tourists to Australia - European Journal of Business and Management ISSN 2222-1905 (Paper) ISSN 2222-2839 (Online) Vol.5, No.30, 2013

Taught Courses:

- Entrepreneurship and small business management
- Principles of Marketing
- Retail management
- Production and operations
- Principles of modern management
- Management by Islam
- Management information systems
- Social responsibility and business ethics
- Scientific research methods
- Principles of modern management
- Electronic commerce
- TQM

References

- Prof. Dr. Mansour Al-Sayada
Jordan University
- Prof. Marwan Al-Nisour
Al-Balqa Applied University
- Prof. Naji Al-Abadi
Al-Balqa Applied University
- Prof. Bilal Sakarneh
Isra University

Doctorate Dissertation

Title of Doctorate Dissertation and Abstract (within 150 words)

The Effect of The Characteristics of The Owners of SME's on Performance

To measure the effect of entrepreneurial characteristics (autonomy, risk taking, innovation, need for achievement, and managerial abilities (production, marketing, accounting, HR) on business performance (survival profitability, annual growth, sample (146) population (574). There were statistical differences for all entrepreneurial characteristics on business survival except the need for achievement and between managerial capability, value of productions and profit. The study recommends the owners of SME's to increase the number of distribution channels, and prepare a training and business plan. For future research to study the survival rate and the absiacles which impede the willing if SME's owners to world growth.

Supervising scientific letters and projects

- The Impact of Knowledge Management in Crisis Management on Municipalities in Jordan - Master Thesis -2019.
- The Impact of Strategic Alignment on Performance in Jordanian Commercial Banks - Master Thesis -2019.
- The effect of training on workers performance in manufacturing sector - a master's thesis -2019.
- The Impact of Human Capital on Organized Learning in Jordanian Universities - Master Thesis -2019.

Skills

Personal skills

Communication skills
Creativity
Positive attitude
Self-motivation
Flexibility
Self-Awareness

Work skills

Team work
Microsoft Office
Problem Solving
Time management
Leadership
Management skills